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Please reply to ERWIN C. KRASNOW
ekrasnoiv@gsblaw.com TEL EXT 2161

Our File No. 22663-01000-61

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Station WVSL(AM)
Selingsgrove, Pennsylvania
Facility Id. No. 63836
Request for Cancellation of License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

FtLEO/ACCEPTED

FEB 12013
ederal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary

On behalf of MMP License LLC, the licensee of standard broadcast station WVSL (formerly
WYOL), Selingsgrove, Pennsylvania, Facility ID No. 63836, it is respectfully requested that the license
for the attached station be canceled.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, kindly communicate directly with this
office.

Sincerely,

Erwin G. Krasnow

EGK:yg
cc: James Bradshaw, FCC (w/enclosure)

DCDOCS:71 1393.1
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